Re: vista cay off site travel club

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 11/09/2023 09:12

Hello,

Per Margo's Request Tour was changed to TI:539895 09/12 @ 9:30am
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 10, 2023 12:01:59 PM
To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: vista cay off site travel club

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 539895 @ 09/11/23 @ 1:30pm

Vista Cay travel Club

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2023 6:39:04 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: vista cay off site travel club

kim kirksey 02/16/1959

200 kings point dr apt #1407

sunny
isles



f1 32160
2028488843

kirkseywsh@aol.com

65 k major cc

vista cay travel club monday tour or tues she is leaving tues
arriving 09/10/2023 2 nights delta hotel lake buena vista
thank you kindly



